Jenness-Lockwood, Jennifer

From: Tofteberg, Chris J.

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 7:30 AM
To: Jenness-Lockwood, Jennifer
Subject: Fwd: Omnicell Upgrade Supplement
Attachments: G4 UPGRADE.pdf; ATTO0001.htm
Chris Tofteberg

CMHI

Begin forwarded message:

From: TOM WEILAND <TOMW @omnicell.com>

Date: June 15, 2016 at 6:42:38 AM CDT

To: "Tofteberg, Chris J." <ctofteb@dhs.state.ia.us>, "Greiner, Leann M" <|greine@dhs.state.ia.us>

Cc: RAYMOND PARDO <raymond.pardo@omnicell.com>, ROSS MORELAND <ross.moreland@omnicell.com>
Subject: Omnicell Upgrade Supplement

Chris,

Here is the supplement for signature, please complete page 2 then scan both pages back to me along with the “Purchase
Order for the GRAND TOTAL” amount. We need to turn this quickly in order to get delivery by 6/30. | did request a sole
source letter, | am very concerned however that | may not be able to provide this in time to meet our timeline as the
wheels do not always turn as quickly as | would like. As soon as | get the sole source letter | will provide it. In the
meantime, if we can get the PO and Supplement as soon as possible that would be the best. | can assure the State of
lowa that the G4 upgrades that Omnicell will provide are proprietary and there is not a chance that any other vendor
can provide this patented product.

»
Thank you and please call or email me with any questions.

Tom Weiland 319-361-1104 \
Senior System Sales Director \Q’




18304-01
5158983

Master Agreement ID
Pricing Supplement ID
Quote: 5158983 G4 x7

Ship TolD 18304
Mental Health Institute
1251 West Cedar Loop
Cherokee IA 51012

PRICING SUPPLEMENT - PURCHASE

Support Services Term / Level 12 Months/Gold

MDA-PCB-001

RX PC BOX UPGRADE TO G4 CONSOLE

Summary By Product

7 % 00 $10,350.00

PrintDate 6/14/16
Stari Date 05/10/16
Expiration Date 08/10/16

Price List Novation <$200K
Bili TolD 18304

Mental Health Institute

1251 West Cedar Loop

Cherokee IA 51012

$72,450.00

Total Product $72,450.00

Total Support Services $0.00

Total Shipping & Handling $793.80

Grand Total $73,243.80
Omnicell Confidential ID 5158983 / G4x7 / Revision No: 7
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“Omnicell”
Master Agreement ID

18304-01

Pricing Supplement ID 5158983

Quote: 5158983

ShipTolD 18304
Mental Health Institute
1251 West Cedar Loop
Cherokee IA 51012

G4 x7

Support Services Term / Level 12 Months/Gold

Supplement

PRICING SUPPLEMENT - PURCHASE

Start Date 05/10/16
Expiration Date 08/10/16

Price List

BillTolID 18304
Mental Health Institute
1251 West Cedar Loop
CherokeelA 51012

Novation <$200K

1. This Pricing Supplement is subject to and incorporates by reference all of the terms and conditions as set forth within the Master Agreement identified

above.

2. Any terms and conditions on any Purchase Order issued in conjunction with this Pricing Supplement shall be for reference purposes only and shall not
become a part of the terms and conditions of this Pricing Supplement.

3. Customer acknowledges and agrees that it is Customer's obligation to pay the amounts as set forth on this Pricing Supplement and that such payment
obligations are governed by the terms and conditions of the above referenced Master Agreement including all applicable scheduled, attachments and

exhibits.

4. The undersigned hereby acknowledges that he/she has the authority to sign this Pricing Supplement and bind the Customer to the terms and

conditions of this Pricing Supplement.

OMNICELL, INC:

Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

CUSTOMER:

] 4 4
|/ ]
A w\*
Signature;

/) .\ 0 \ 7 7
Print Name: m\ x‘\, > ﬁM‘ﬁ* %?\%

Title: me,,imw .M Q;NWR,\I

Date: o \\A wf\@.

** Please fax all document pages to (650) 251-6240

Omnicell Confidential

Attn: Sales Operations
Omnicell, Inc.

590 E. Middlefield Road
Mountain View, CA 94043
Phone: (650) 251-6000
Fax: (650) 251-6240

ID 5158983 / G4x7

/ Revision No: 7
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